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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE:

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: i
RE:

August 31, 2010

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Regulatory Analysisc?"?a
Docket No. 100389-TX; North County Communications Corporation

Please add the attached email correspondence, revised pages 5 and 6 of the CLEC application
and the additional managerial, technical and financial information to the docket file

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions
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Toni Earnhart

From: Amanda Evans [accounting@nccom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 3:38 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Corrected Application

Attachments: florida.pdf, ATT123457 .txt

florida.pdf ATT12345
(3 MB) 7.txt (66 B]

> Corrected application. Everything is the same but I included an
> updated balance sheet,




16. List the states in which the applicant:

{a) has operated as a Competitive L ocal Exchange Telecommunications Company.
AIZONA, CALASO RNV, O LEGON i WASH INGTON

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Company.
NON

(c} is certificated to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications
G .
e tonX | CAU fortA, OMGGON | wASH MNKION, TERAS,
AND EST Ui IN VA

{(d) has been denied authority to operate as a Compstitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Company and the circumstances involved.

N A

(e) has had regulatory'penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications

statutes and the circumstances involved. 4
£LORIDA NON  PAIMNT G A AE WA B500. PenNAET
PAD ANY Now deaAr AR

{fy has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances

involved.
NON
FORM PSC/RAD 3 (5/08) Note: To complete this interactive form Required
Coramission Rule Nos, 25-24.810, by using your computer, use the tab key to
and 25-24.815 navigate between data entry flelds,
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17, Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have
previously been:

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent (and not had his or her competency
restored), or found guilty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may
ra}\ig:t from pending proceedings. If so, provide explanation.

(b) granted or denied a competitive local exchange certificate in the State of Florida
(this includes active and canceled competitive local exchange certificates). If yes,
provide explanation and list the certificate holder and certificate number.

NA

{c) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated or
registered telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. if
ﬁﬁnger associated with company, give reason why not.

18. Submit the following:

{a) Managerial capability; resumes of employees/oificers of the co:npg:gy that would
indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. £g¢, Q}(Wibl 1

(b) Technical capability: resunﬁes of employees/officers of the company that would
. indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has been
contracted to conduct technical maintenance.

{c) Einancial Capability: applicant's audited financial statements for the most recent
three (3) years. Ifthe applicant does not have audited financial statements,.it shall
so be stated. Unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant’s
chief executive officer and chief financial officer affirming that the financial

statements are true and correct and should include: '

1. the balance shest, NoT Yér 8 of € LATION
2. income statement, and ,
3. statement of retained earnings. € MAUIED

Note: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financiai statements, a
projected profit and ioss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions.

FORM PSC/RAD 8 (5/08) Note: To complete this interactive form Requaired
Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, by using your computer, us¢ the tab key to
and 25-24.815 navigate between data entry fields.
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North County Communications Corporation

Batance Sheet August 2010

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $180,379.54
Accounts Receivable -$694,556.87
Total Current Assets $874,936.41
Fixed Assets
Computer Equipment $184,645.72

Telephone Equipment $582,744.18

Total Fixed Assets $767,389.90

LIABILITIES

Current Liabitities
Accounts Payable $69,289.00

Total Current Liah. $69,289.00

TOTAL EQUITY $1,573,037.31




Projected Income statement
Year 1

Monthly Revenue:
2000 phone lines at $10 a piece

Total

Monthly Expenses:

Technicians
Billing
Rent
Electricity
Insurance
Equipment
Leased DS3 capacity
Accounting
Legal
Travel
Misc.

Total
Tetal Monthly Income

Total Yearly Income

3500
1250
1500
800
300
2000
1500
500
750
500
750

Ly Ur Uy UF U0 UF U U U O

$15350

$20,000
$20,000

§ 4,650
$55,800



Projected Income statement
Year 2

Monthly Revenue:

4000 phone lines at $10 a piece

Total

Monthly Expenses:

Technicians
Billing
Rent
Electricity
Insurance
Equipment
Leased DS3 capacity
Accounting
Legal
Travel
Misc.

Total

Total Monthly Income

Total Yearly Income

$40,000
$40,000

5509
2250
1500
800
300
2000
3000
500
750
500
750

VY AN A U Y U O A 4

$17,850

$22,130
$265,800



Projected Income statement
Yeary 3

Monthly Revenue:

6000 phone lines at $10 a piece

Total

Monthly Expenses:

Technicians
Billing
Rent
Electricity
Insurance
Equipment
Leased DS3 capacilty
Accounting
Legal
Travel
Misc.

Total

Total Monthly Income

Total Yearly Income

$60,000
$60,000

530C
3250
1500
800
3¢0
2000
4300
500
750
300
750

VF UY U 40 UF 4T Ur A

$20,350

§ 37,850
$454,200



Exhibit 1
TECHNICAL AND MANAGERIAL EXPERIENCE




Todd Lesser - President of North County Communications Corporation

Education: Political Science 2nd Sociology major - Claremont Colleges

Telecommunications Experience: Worked in the telecommunications industry since 1985.
Under my leadership, North County Communications is a FCC Licensed long distance carrier
that has originating switch based service in over 20 cities in the U.S.

These markets include: San Diego, Los Angeles, Salinas, Secramento, San Jose, San Francisco,
Phoenix, Tucson, Salt Lake City, Reno, Las Vegas, Chicago, Gary Iandiana, Indianapolis,
Cleveland, Cincinnari, New York City, Newark, Northern New Jersey, and Philadelphia

1 am qualified to install and maintain Excel, Northern Telecom and AT&T switches.

Jim Gortlieb - Technical Operations Manager

Education: Political Science Major - Claremont Colleges

Telecommunications Experience: Prior to working for North Counry Communications,
Jim worked for a relecommunications interconnect company for over seven years.

He has installed Excel, Nonthern Telecom, and AT& T switches.
In addirion, Jim is qualified t6 maintain Sun Microsystems Unix networks and servers.

Bill Cerny- Head of Nerwork Installations
Education: Computer Science Major - University of Texas

Lz. Colonel in the US Navy Reserves.

He bas installed and maintained Excel, Northern Telecom, DSC and AT&T switches.
In addition, Bill is qualified to maintain Sun Microsystems Unix networks and servers.
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Lamr G. czmpbell
" Current o A Diractor. Fac!lltlea Pianrung and Implomsntat:on :
Posttion, - -’ "% .. ST

. -

Rsspomib:ﬁhe: mcludud the faoiliﬂas méhagement of over eo nuﬁonwlde network sites. Was

o rlsponsible for tha sng!naarmg and buuldout ef switch ruom and data processing facllity cnviranm ents, -

dwpmch &nd supervise the work ofa 6 berson insteliation srew. Provide on-slte tralnlng for persannel,
Managed persnrmal pnd payrqll }uun' approvad upansa Tepons, o .

Spedfy and provide oversight fur tha insta] lation of fae:ﬁw elactncal swtarnt fér buth AC distribution
" and DC battery plants, Spacify and l:oordmats wlth vendors tha Installation and tasting of UPS and
generator bac-'ltup Svmms BN )

L Spooh‘v and doordinma with vendora“the lnstellaﬁon and mainrananca of adequa'ce Bit cbndiuomng and
. 8lr handﬂng symrm e : ) .

LTS

' Specify and coordinnte w:th vendors tha installatiun. tastmg and maintenance of srnqku detaction and

" fire supprmon systems.

Specify and ‘coordinate, wlth vqndors thl mstallatlon =nd malntenance of accm control &nd slarm
systems gs well es Iock and kcy managernant LI . . :

- Cocrl:lmute the Intorwﬂon of verious’ vendor aystems to insun for tha safe and order!y shuﬁdown of
siecirical equ!pi-nam: in the’ want of ﬂrol:moka datlo::on o 7

. Extsnsivo expar!enqe inthe: anamearlng of cabls and fiber dis‘rrfbu‘doa svstamn as well ss equ?pmant .
rack’ design, Iavout and lnstalllﬂon. Prwlde rar:k asa:gnmcm's for inmll:mon staﬁ‘ .

+ . 0
- 0 X . c o ..

Dacember 1995 Co Managar, Fjeld Instaltaﬂnn and Sennca
. Co "-Primenet. " . .
. March 1999 . . 0 Phoemx. AZ LY

N Eilspmhed and submlnd the whrK of 8 a parwn lnstaliatlcn crew. Went on-site' with depanmen:
‘staff and scted as @ "working manager” Provided om-site tralning for personnel.” Provided rack

sssignmsnt for new equlprnam lnstsllaﬂuns. Manegad personnel and pavrull lssue.s' approved expensa
. reporta. ) .o . . ; . . s

-~

Rasponslbﬂnies mcludsd thu facllftlas mnnagnmant of over &0 namenwnde e‘:wori: slres Was
_responsible for the buildout of somputar roomidata procu:mg fac'nty anvironments. Provided input
to Eng[naering staft on wstem demgn. :

. Installed and tested aleml:ai sysums for both Ac dlstrlbution systems, Dc batton/ plants and
"UPS/generator backup svstems ‘ . :

Coordinued’ wnthvend'ora the Innallation and mamtunance of adequm air condutionmg end air handling '~
systems. ] Ce ] :

Coordlnmd wnh veridors the !nstal!atloq. teaung and malntenance of srnoke .de'tectlon and fire
suﬂprusuon svstems. . .. .

Speciﬁaﬂ and coorr.llnmd with vendurs ths Iﬁstallmon and mamtenance of a:cess wntrol and alarm
. wstems as welI as lock and key managcment .

- Dnanned and !nstalled osbla and fiber dutr-butlon sysiems. o
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Mack Johnson b e
_Current - : Lo Dlrestcr. 'l:eleaommumcaupns Engineermg
Posrtion e ac oo Syt .o

'-‘..-

’ Hasponsihllltlu lnaludad ths ':paciﬂﬁaﬂon, design "@nd ° engineenng of voice and data
teleeumm'umcmom system. . Perform raffic and cost gnalysis and parfnrm growth .projections for
toioeommunlcations facilities and switchinq{carriar equlpment. L

- Work wi'th uc snd u:har carriers tn coprdlnata tha ﬁmely Inatallaﬂon of feen:tiea. Des!gn and anginesr
swhching systems archttuctura.. Vquﬁas onmpaﬁhmtv baftwesn NCCOM sw&ching svstem: and thoso

of other carriars. © . . ) : 1

" Works with' Faeilitloi Dirlctor't.o !nsum adequau avatlabifrty of facﬂities apaca and resouﬂ:es as wel
as the lmtallctioﬂ of nev swhching md carricr equipment. . aG

Performs switching svstam dmbau datign and irnplomentatlnn. Maintalm database of routing data
and preparas 5n'formlﬁ6n for subrmssmn 10° other camera databasss ji.EHG enrry raporting)

'_ ' Speeify teleeommunicauons aqmpmam includtng carrisr oquupment. nhunnel banks, rnult:p!axcrs and
', switch moduias ‘ . .

Dueember 1535 Managor. Call Centar Engineering
o . Fronter Globau‘_ctmer g
Novcmber 1898 , F’hcemx, AZ '

. Daslgned, peo!ﬂed and oversew tho instntlatlon of Call Center hardware and softwm ofa hlgh volume
mb-uund call cormr. e S, %0 . - .

Performad trafﬂc sxud!as to !nsurs adsquatﬁ fan!ll‘rlns for the compleuon af cal!:, nrdnred increases in
.cmr-ﬂv e n“dﬂ' Configured can management system for optimum call routdng, T -

Spec:ﬁod carﬂ.r svstern hardware to include AcD eq;un:u-mnt1 channaf banks. C.SUIDSU aqurpment and -
optical mu!tlplm:ars ; :

_Specifiad the operatmg panlmctem of IVR sofwvara :ystern revlawsd and appmved coding prior 10

© . systeme goins produa’don.

Assured the lntaroparabl!!w of saﬂwara. hardwarg and databnse systems priorto purchase ntagrated
VR platforms ) ; . .

‘November 1992 .. Tesacmmunimmns Engineer - .
to .. " . Nstionel TekTec -~ -
December 1995 " ] Phcunlx AZ R :

Rasponsible for’ the maIntenance of an Autumat:c Cali Distnbutnr and supportlng NR and database
systems. - . £ . ‘ R o

F\erforrnud mu:ntananco and lnstaﬂation of eff tcfecommunn:aﬁon facmtrss artached to the calf.

processing systems Inoluding Loop Start, Ground Start and T-1 runks. Configured system for proper

routng based on DNISIANi mfurmaﬁon prov]dnd by carrier. at time of call presentatlon
' Parf'orrned troublashnnt 1o resoive system problems, Turnad elrcurts out 1o vandors for repair.

Performed station progmmming and ma:mamed databue of i systern features and rou-tmg mformau:non .

Assigned numbers for new stations and ut up cah red!ract faarursa In.order to route cails to proper -

-dopartmenta S e NA




L JohnMoora

Current . o Diroetor. !nformaﬂon Systams
Poslt:on T, . . . :
Responsibiities inr.-ludsd tha spec}ﬂcaﬁon design ahd englneanng of sxtsmal uwit::h applications for *
thq moni:orlng of irafﬁo vo!umo and ca!l minglbmlng ‘and uollecﬂons. ) ; .

Davalop cysterns whh:h co!iop-t swltoh CAMA outpLt. far databaae storage. Perfann truffic and cast
anelysis and perfonn browth pmjec;:ona for 1elecornmunicaﬂ¢na faoillues. . , )

9 -

LY

Auﬁust 1908 - . Manager, Sn'hware Developmmt ', .
to . . © _-Primenet - ' . .. . %o o0 9® |
January 1996 o . Phqenlx, Az ‘.

Dasignad and implomantad network management ‘appjicgﬂom and talecam protocolsiappilcatlans
Designed ﬁ:nctmnsjnclua'ing sll phases of the softwars devalopment cycle: requirernents, design,
Implerentation, Testing, and documentetion. Fan'htztad das!gn and code revlews, delegamd tasks, -
assluted in scheduling and prwwtions : . . . . .

Expsrience In the telecom. lndunrv dwalopmg netWork management applicauons inciudes voice
response appl‘cmom. mal-tqmu ss7 appt!onnans and computer—teiephdny app!lcutiona. :

January 1955 - ‘_ ’ Taleoommunlcations Engineer

. National Tél-'l'ec
August 1993 0o« - Phoenix, AZ "

Responsiblafor ensuring the avallabmty ofthe produo-don talophony system, Performed morﬁtonng and
troubleshooting of local and wids area natworks. Provided suppnrt 10 tha Engineanng staff in deﬂning .
and Implamenting the systems upgradas: and uhanges. .

Performed tratiic date collec‘ﬁon ind mormol.'ing ot cail volume. ,Perfonned the Instailauon of cap;tai |
aquipmant and software aymms addltlons. Managad ralatiomhips with sxtornel technoiogy vendors .

Diagnosed tha cause of nctwork clrcult disrupﬂons and turns trcubles over w0 'me sppropriate vandor -
ot technician for repairs and mamtnrs the progréas o'f rapmr qcﬁons using 2 troubla tickst systam.




